From: russell.garwacki@sce.com

Sent: 9/3/2013 4:34:20 PM

To: Kito, Michele (michele kito@cpuc.ca.gov)

Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);

Ce: Phillips, Paul S. (paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F.
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Petlin, Gabriel (gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov);
Murtishaw, Scott (scott.murtishaw(@cpuc.ca.gov); bruce.reed@sce.com
(bruce.reed@sce.com); Skala, Pete (pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov); Brill, Thomas R.
(TBrill@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting to Discuss Near-Term Rate Issues

For September 16, my preferences would be between 10 a.m. - 11 a.m. or after 3 p.m.
I've cc'd our lead attorney (Bruce Reed) on this as we've asked ourselves the same question.

Thanks for arranging.

LV VIV VLV VGV VLV VGV VYV VLV VIV VGV VLV VLV

Russ Garwacki
Director - Pricing Design and Research
SCE Regulatory Operations

(626) 302-6673, PAX 26673

From: "Kito, Michele" <michele kito@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "Russell. Garwacki@sce.com” <Russell. Garwacki@sce.com>, "Brill, Thomas R." <TBrill@semprautilities.com>, "Hughes,
John (Reg Rel)" <J8BHS@pge.com>,

Ce: "Murtishaw, Scott" <scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Randolph, Edward F." <edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Phillips,

Paul S." <paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Skala, Pete" <pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Petlin, Gabriel" <gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: 09/03/2013 02:00 PM

Subject: Meeting to Discuss Near-Term Rate Issues

Dear Mr. Garwacki, Mr. Brill, and Mr. Hughes,

We were hoping to set up a meeting with you regarding near-term rate issues on September 16, 2013, or earlier
if the Legislature approves Assembly Bill (AB) 327. In particular, we were hoping to discuss how you envisioned
making rate changes for 2014, if the CPIl provisions in SB 95 are superseded by AB 327 and given that the rates
OIR has not concluded. If you could provide us with two or three time windows for a half-hour meeting on

Monday, September 16", we’d appreciate it.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0439486
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Michele Kito

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-2197 | michele.kito@cpuc.ca.gov
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